BERGER BRIGGS & CO.
215 Third Street, SW
Albuquerque, N.M.

July 26, 1956

0il Conservation Commission

State of New Mexico

Capifol Building

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: Bond No. U-38786 - 8537 - C. M. Page and J. L. Davis
Gentlemen:

We understand that the well covered under the captioned bond is now a
producing well and has bean sold to Melborne Petroleum Corporation.

Can the above bond be released? Also, can it be transferred to the
Melborne Petroleum Corporation?

Your usual prompt reply will be appreciated.
Very truly yours,

BERGER, BRIGGS & CO.

/s/ Edward N. Ketchum




